From: Eoi Enquiries

To: I
Subject: FOI-17-0320 - Temporary Accommodation

Date: 21 March 2017 09:42:57

Attachments: Eurther Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

ocor I

Thank you for your information request of 22 February 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

I am interested in obtaining information which accurately represents the amount of a local
authority’s budget which is spent on providing people with temporary accommodation.

1) In this interest, | would be grateful if you could tell me what the
a) gross, and;
b) net spend of the council is in providing temporary accommodation in each year

since 2012.

Annual totals of All Temporary Accommodation

Gross Net
Year Spend £ Year Spend £

2011/12 7,613,592.42 2011/12 947,836.70

2012/13 5,584,156.37 2012/13 | 1,248,558.50

2013/14 6,219,889.60 2013/14 | 1,685,056.13

2014/15 7,103,629.97 2014/15 | -498,859.72

2015/16 7,959,943.13 2015/16 | -775,589.35

2016/17 5,324,675.68 2016/17 | 2,413,190.42
34,481,211.49 3,260,227.00

Please note; the 2016/17 figures are up to 19 March 2017 and annual adjustments are not
included.

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Nicky Leiper
Information Compliance Officer

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST



ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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